LSB reference: 20140610

From: Adewale Kadiri

To:

Cc: Julie Myers

Subject: Response to your freedom of information request
Date: 17 June 2014 17:26:00

oear [N

| write in response to your email of 10 June 2014 in which you requested information about the LSB’s ICT
services. | can confirm that LSB holds the information that you have requested.

Full details of your organisational structure for your ICT Department, including ICT security, infrastructure,
risk, governance and compliance - in addition please include names, job titles and email addresses

. The LSB is a small organisation of 30 staff. We do not have a dedicated ICT department or staff.
This service is fully outsourced.

Full details of your top 20 suppliers of ICT services and a brief description of the nature and values of the
contracts held by them - in addition please include top 10 suppliers who deal with security of your back
office and infrastructure

. All of our ICT services, including security and back office infrastructure is outsourced and managed
by our service provider, Co-Operative Systems, a local IT support services company. The value of this contract
is just over £50k per annum

| hope that this has been of assistance, but if you are dissatisfied with this response to your request for

information, you have the right to ask for an internal review or to submit a complaint (see LSB’s Freedom of
information — Complaints procedure:
http://www.legalservicesboard.org.uk/can_we_hel

Yours sincerely

Adewale Kadiri | Corporate Governance Manager | Legal Services Board
One Kemble Street, London, WC2B 4AN

T 020 7271 0070

M 07960 091 918

E adewale.kadiri@legalservicesboard.org.uk

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by

return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please
bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Legal Services
Board. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

The Legal Services Board is a public authority subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FolA) 2000. The content of this
email (and any reply) may be disclosed in response to a request for information, unless it constitutes exempt information
under Part 2 of FolA 2000.
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